

Luca Mori

Architect

I am an architect and have been working in the cruise ship and megayacht sector since 1999.

Over the years I have gained experience in all aspects of the project: emotional design, concept and executive drawings, shipyard and outfitter coordination, on-board inspections, organization and team management. In collaboration with Milan, Venice and Genoa universities I have also conducted several cruise ship interior design workshops. I am currently adjunct professor at the Department of Architecture and Design in Genoa.

I would therefore like to propose to take advantage of these acquisitions to grow professionally and add value to your company.

Main tasks

Interior/exterior design for cruise ships and megayachts

Development of new design strategies, also in collaboration with universities and research

Coordination of the New Building Department with the construction site and outfitters

On-board compliance and quality checks

Coordination and supervision of the construction process

Coordination of Ship owner / Yard / Contractors

Training/management of a design team involved in one or more projects

Adjunct Professor at Architecture and Design Department - University of Genoa

Experience

De Jorio Design International / Senior Architect

1999 - TODAY

Cruise ships and megayachts public areas design

Owner assistance for materials selection

Presentation of moodboards and visuals

On-board compliance and quality checks

Sibilla Associati/ Architect

1997 - 1999,

Collaboration in public architecture projects:

Hospitals and education buildings

Frigerio Design Group / Architect

1995 - 1997

Bank branch offices interior & exterior design

International architecture competitions

Renzo Piano BW / Stage

1995

Rome Auditorium study modeling

Stuttgart Mercedes Benz Design Center study modeling

Teaching

University of Genoa

Architecture and Design Dep. / Adjunct Professor

August 2020 - today

Interior Design class

(with Prof. A.Villa)

Polo Universitario Marconi - La Spezia / Tutor

2012 - 2019

Cruise ship interior design workshop

IUAV - Venezia / Lecturer and teacher

2011 - 2015

Cruise ship interior design workshop

Politecnico di Milano / Visiting Lecturer

2019- Today

Interior Design class

Politecnico di Milano / Lecturer and teacher

2013

Lighting Design Workshop - The patient room

INDACO - Laboratorio Luce

Politecnico di Milano / Lecturer and teacher

2012

Workshop - LED Lighting Design in Hotels and Cruise Ships 2012 - 2nd edition

INDACO - Laboratorio Luce)

Publications

New Concept Design for an Event Cruise Ship

Journal of Shipping and Ocean Engineering

2017

con S.Piardi, M.Attardo,D.Cornetto,S.Vicari

Design Driven Innovation: a new design meaning for superyachts as a less egocentric user experience

Royal Institution of Naval Architects

2015

With Sean Mc Cartan

Holiday Houses/Living Architecture

Archphoto 2.0_03 - *Plug-in*

2013

Architettura di mare e di terra: relazioni ed affinità

in "Vivere il Viaggio" di V.Solera - *Aracne*

2012

1861-2011/From design to the Sea

Archphoto 2.0_00 - *Plug-in*

2012

Naval & Yacht Interior Design Master exhibit catalogue

IUAV - N+Y 2009

2009

Genova si vede solo dal mare

Gomorra n.8 - Meltemi editore

2005

Education

Università di Genova / Facoltà di Architettura

1987 - 1994

Liceo Scientifico G.D.Cassini

1980-1985

Languages

English /very good

Software

2D - 3D/Autocad, Microstation,Rhinoceros,V-Ray**Grafica/Photoshop, Illustrator,InDesign,Dreamweaver****Office/Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Outlook**

I authorize the processing of personal data contained in my curriculum vitae based on art. 13 of Legislative Decree 196/2003 and art. 13 GDPR 679/16.